

Professor's Information



Han, Sukhee (한석희)

Associate Dean of GSIS, Director of Center for International Studies, Chair of International Cooperation Program, Chair of Global Citizenship and Cooperation

Professor of Chinese Studies

- Ph.D. Fletcher School of Law and Diplomacy, Tufts University, 1998
- Chinese Security and Foreign Relations, China's Power politics, US-China Relations, Korea-China Relations, and China-North Korean Relations

E-MAIL shan65@yonsei.ac.kr

TEL 82-2-2123-3962 · Room : 616

Profile

Professor Han is currently Professor of Chinese studies at GSIS. He received his political science degrees from Yonsei University and continued his graduate studies at the Fletcher School of Law and Diplomacy at Tufts University. His practical experience in Chinese studies was earned as a lecturer at Peking University's School of Government and at the Chinese Academy of Social Science in Beijing. Professor Han's area of specialization is in Chinese security and foreign policy and China's bilateral relations with the US, Korea, and North Korea.

Education

- Ph.D. Fletcher School of Law and Diplomacy, Tufts University, 1998
- Master of Arts in Law and Diplomacy, Fletcher School of Law and Diplomacy, Tufts University, 1994
- Master of Arts in Political Science, Yonsei University, 1990
- Bachelor of Arts in Political Science and Diplomacy, Yonsei University, 1988

Research and Academic Employment

- Graduate School of International Studies, Yonsei University: Assistant, Associate, and Full Professor, September 2005 – Current
- Institute for Korean Unification Studies, Yonsei University: Research Professor, March 2002 – August 2005
- Social Science Research Institute, Yonsei University: Research Fellow, February 2001 – February 2002
- Institute of Asia-Pacific Studies, Chinese Academy of Social Science, Beijing China: Visiting Fellow, September 1998 – February 2001
- School of Government, Peking University: Teaching Professor, March 1999 – June 2000 (Three Semesters)
- Fletcher School of Law and Diplomacy, Tufts University: Member of the North Pacific Program, 1994-1998
- Center for Sino-American Studies, Nanjing University, Nanjing China: Research Intern, Summers of 1992, 1994

Courses and Current Research Area

- Chinese Security & Foreign Policy
- China and the Korean Peninsula
- Analysis of Contemporary Issues on China

Academic Publications

(1) 연구논문 (한글)

- "무역전쟁을 통해서 본 미중관계의 미래," 『국제지역연구』 제24권 3호 (2020년 여름호), 79-101.
- "중국의 도전과 한·중관계 2030," 『新亞細亞』 제26권 3호 (2019년 가을), 95-116.
- "사드갈등과 한·중관계의 신상타이(新常态): 외교·안보를 중심으로," 『東西研究』 제30권 1호 (2018년 봄), 5-24.
- "시진핑 시대 중국의 대북정책 변화 가능성: 중도적 접근의 비판적 분석," 『新亞細亞』 제24권 3호 (2017년 가을), 72-93.
- "북한의 3차 핵 실험 이후 중북관계 변화와 의미," 『新亞細亞』 제20권 2호 (2013년 여름), 70-77.
- "시진핑 지도부의 대외관계 분석: 대미정책과 대북정책을 중심으로," 『국가전략』 제18권 4호 (2012년), 33-53.
- "중국의 대미인식과 대외전략 논의: 2008년 글로벌 금융위기 이후," 『국제지역연구』 제15권 제2호 (2011년 7월 30일), 51-68.
- "중국의 동아시아 공동체 구상: 한·중·일 3국 정상회의를 중심으로," 『新亞細亞』 제17권 4호 (2010년 겨울), 7-31.
- "21세기 중국 민족주의의 딜레마: 세계화와 실용주의적 민족주의의 상호관계," 『新亞細亞』 제17집, 제1호. 2010년 봄호: 83-102.
- "동아시아공동체 형성과 중국의 인식: EAS에 대한 정책적 함의," 『한국정치학회보』 제43집 1호 2009년 봄: 5-23.
- "중국의 장기 대외정책 전망과 한반도 정책," 『新亞細亞』 제16집, 제1호. 2009년 봄호: 68-81.
- "중국의 魅力攻勢(Charm Offensive)에 대한 비판적 검토: 중-아세안(ASEAN)관계 강화의 긍정적·부정적 측면을 중심으로," 『국제지역연구』, 제12권 제2호 2008년 여름호(통권 45호): 363-386.
- "중국의 고대사 왜곡에 대한 전략적 대응방안의 모색," 『中蘇研究』, 제32권 제1집 2008년 봄 (통권 117); 41-86.
- "한국 주도의 한·미동맹 변화에 관한 경험적 연구," 『한국정치학회보』, 제42집 1호 2008년 봄: 278-298.
- "중국의 다극화전략, 다자주의외교, 그리고 동북아시아 안보," 『국제지역연구』, 제11권 제1호 2007년 봄호(통권 40호): 349-374.
- "6자회담과 북한 핵 문제에 대한 중국의 전략," 『외교』, 제79호 (2006. 10), 34-43.
- "Obama-후진타오 정상회담 성과와 향후 양국관계 전망," 『韓日協力』 2010년 봄호 (2010. 1. 1): 69-74.

- "이명박-후진타오 정상회담 성과와 양국관계 전망," 『韓日協力』 2010년 가을호 (2010. 7. 1): 39-46.

(2) 연구논문 (영문)

- "Economic Sanctions against North Korea: The Pivotal Role of U.S.-China Cooperation" International Area Studies Review. vol. 23, issue 2 (2020), 177-193. (SSCI)

- "Resetting the South Korea-China Relationship: The THAAD controversies and their aftermath," Korean Journal of Defense Analysis, vol. 31, no. 4 (December 2019): 539-557. (SSCI)

- "A Pivotal Shift: Europe's Strategic Partnerships and Rebalance to East Asia," Political Science, Vol. 71, Issue 1 (2019), 40-60. (SSCI)

- "China's Status-Quo-Plus Policy toward the Korean Peninsula and Its Implications," 『東西研究』 제25권 2호 (2013년 여름), 155-180.

- "Middle Powers in Great Powers' Grand Strategy: Korea's Soft Hedging in the East Asian Security Structure," 『東西研究』 제25권 2호 (2013년 여름), 203-230.

- "South Korea's Tough Stance towards the North – Why it has to continue," 『新亞細亞』 제18권 2호 (2011년 여름), 31-49.

- "The OSCE Peace-building Process and its Implications for Regional Security Cooperation in East Asia," 『東西研究』 제23권 1호 (2011년 봄), 7-30.

- "South Korea between the United States and China since the Global Financial Crisis," Korea Observer, vol. 41, no. 2 (Fall 2010): (SSCI)

- "From Engagement to Hedging: South Korea's New China Policy," Korean Journal of Defense Analysis, vol. XX, issue 4, December, 2008: 335 - 351. (SSCI)

- "Changing Taiwan-PRC Relations and Its Implications for Korea," 『新亞細亞』 vol. 15, no. 3, Autumn, 2008: 113-134.

- "Analysis on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) of Multinational Corporations (MNC) in China," 『세계지역연구논총』 제26집 제2호 2008년 여름호: 363-386.

- "The Evaluation of Beijing Consensus: A Case of China-Angola Relations," 『국제문제연구』 제9권 제4호. 2009년 겨울: 181-212 (John Lim, Haejin Byun과 공저)

- "China's Pursuit of Peaceful Power Transition: A Case of ICT (Information and Communications Technologies) Standard Setting," International Area Review, vol. 12, no. 3 (Winter 2009): 27-42.

- "Public Diplomacy between China and the World: The 2008 Beijing Olympic Torch Relay, A Test Case." 『東西研究』 제21권 제1호 2009년: 355-388 (Ho Cheong Cheong, Pieter Stek과 공저)

(3) Book Chapters (한글)

- "G2시대 미중관계와 신 제국질서 형성," 평화포럼 21, 『제국의 미래』. 서울: 화정평화재단·21세기 평화

연구소, 2011, 140-161.

- "중국의 외교전략과 중미관계 전망," 이동률 편, 『중국의 미래를 말한다: 글로벌 슈퍼파워의 가능성과 전망』. 서울: (재)동아시아연구원, 2011, 113-138.
- "중국의 스마트파워 외교전략과 한-중관계," in 전재성·조운영·한석희·박영준·신범식. 『한국의 스마트파워 외교전략』. 서울: 도서출판 한울, 2009: 87-122.
- "중국의 다자외교: 현실적 다자외교 선택의 딜레마," in 『다자외교: 強國으로 가는 길』. 평화포럼 21. 서울: 化汀평화재단·21세기 평화연구소, 2009: 212-235.
- "중국위협론과 지역공동체 출현의 장애," in 문정인, 배종윤, 김장호, 김범석, 한석희, 송백석, 공저. 『동북아시아: 지역공동체의 모색 - 현실과 대안』. 서울: 한국학술정보(주), 2007: 147-168.
- "중국의 부상에 대한 한국의 이중적 인식과 지역통합," in 문정인, 배종윤, 김장호, 김범석, 한석희, 송백석, 공저. 『동북아시아: 지역공동체의 모색 - 현실과 대안』. 서울: 한국학술정보(주), 2007: 263-290.

(4) Book Chapters (영문)

- "China's strategic option: multilateralism and the pursuit of influence," in T.J. Pempel and Chung-Min Lee, ed. Security Cooperation in Northeast Asia: Architecture and beyond. New York: Routledge, 2012, 106-123.
- "South Korea and a Rising China: Perception of Ambivalence and the Policy of Hedging," in Herbert S. Yee, ed. China's Rise – Threat or Opportunity? New York: Routledge, 2011, 148-162.
- "The Rise of China, Power Transition and South Korea's Soft Hedging," in Emile Kok-Kheng Yeoh, ed., Towards Pax Sinica?: China's Rise and Transformation: Impacts and Implications. Kuala Lumpur: Institute of China Studies, University of Malaya, 2009: 48-67.
- "Support and Apprehension: Chinese Views on the US Presidential Election," in Matthias Maass, ed., The World Views of the U.S. Presidential Election: 2008. New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2009: 221-236.
- "The limits of humanitarian intervention in North Korea," in Jacob Bercovitch, Kwei-Bo Huang, and Cheng-chian Teng, eds., Conflict Management, Security and Intervention in East Asia. New York: Routledge, 2008: 135-146.
- "The Rise of China and Korea's Strategic Choice," in Zhang Yunling, ed., Making New Partnership: A Rising China and Its Neighbors. Beijing: Social Science Academic Press, 2008: 83-100.
- "Korean Perceptions of China's Rise in East Asia," in Françoise Nicolas, ed., Korea in the New Asia: East Asian Integration and the China Factor. Oxon, England: Routledge, 2007: 11-24.

(5) 단독저서

- 『후진타오 시대의 중국대외관계』 서울: 폴리테이아, 2007.